UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

December 14, 2022

MEMORANDUM TO: Carrie Safford, Deputy Director
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
and Safeguards

M@‘”—”’v"—- Signed by Jacobs, Christian

FROM: Christian J. Jacobs, Sr. Project Manager on 12/14/22

Storage and Transportation Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Management
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

and Safeguards

SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF DECEMBER 6, 2022, CLOSED MEETING WITH TN
AMERICAS LLC TO DISCUSS PRE-APPLICATION OF A TOPICAL
REPORT

On December 6, 2021, a closed meeting was held between the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) and TN Americas LLC (TN, the applicant). The purpose of the meeting was
to discuss TN'’s plans for submittal of a Topical Report. The meeting notice and agenda, dated
November 16, 2022, are available in the Agencywide Documents Access and Management
System (ADAMS) at Accession No. ML22320A574. During the meeting, the applicant presented
slides, located in ADAMS as non-public, proprietary information. A separate non-public
enclosure to this memo, which is also considered proprietary information, contains a summary
of the closed meeting discussion and the meeting attendance list.

No regulatory decisions or commitments were made during the meeting. TN did not specify
when they plan to submit the application.
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